
Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

Re: R17 sensor
1 message

Divestop Cyprus <dive@divestopcyprus.com> 28 August 2025 at 10:50
To: "ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Hi Ryan 

Yes, sure here is the address 
Scott Samuel's
23, Trafford Estate, PE14 7DT 

Best Regards 
Will Stratford 
Rec2Tech Scuba
+357 96 039 632
+44 7596 136 523
Rec2TechScuba.com

              

    

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 12:07:56 PM
To: Divestop Cyprus <dive@divestopcyprus.com>
Subject: Re: R17 sensor
 
Hi Will

Please can you provide the UK address?

Thank you, Ryan

Ryan Swaine
General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Thu, 28 Aug 2025 at 09:44, Divestop Cyprus <dive@divestopcyprus.com> wrote:
Hi Ryan 

That’s fine please can you send me a PF and I will make payment and send the delivery
address

Best Regards 
Will Stratford 
Rec2Tech Scuba

28/08/2025, 10:52 Gmail - Re: R17 sensor
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+357 96 039 632
+44 7596 136 523
Rec2TechScuba.com

              

    

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2025 11:05:52 AM
To: Divestop Cyprus <dive@divestopcyprus.com>
Subject: Re: R17 sensor
 
Hi Will

Thank you for your email.

R-17VAN = £38
Postage = £7.00
Total including UK VAT (20%) = GBP £54

Kind regards
Ryan

Ryan Swaine
General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Thu, 28 Aug 2025 at 06:08, Divestop Cyprus <dive@divestopcyprus.com> wrote:
Morning Ryan 

I hope their email finds you well 

Please can you give me a price for an R17 sensor sent to the UK

Best Regards 
Will Stratford 
Rec2Tech Scuba
+357 96 039 632
+44 7596 136 523
Rec2TechScuba.com
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